
Report 

TO: City Council DATE: February 27,2006 

FROM: City Manager 

SUBJECT: Renewal of General Services Agireement with the County of Los Angeles 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council: 

1 ) Adopt a resolution that will approve renewal of the General Services 
Agreement with the County of Los Angeles; 

2) Authorize the City Manager to sign said renewal on behalf of the City; and 
authorize the City Manager or her designee to request, as needed, various 
functions or services from the County of Los Angeles in accordance with 
applicable City ordinances and policies. 

The Agreement is exempt f r ~ m  c~mpetitive bidding pursuant t~ Section 1002(H) of the 
City Charter (contracts with other governmental authorities). 

BACKGROUND 

Since 1977, the City has had a General Services Agreement with the County of Los 
Angeles. This "umbrella agreement" is a prerequisite for the provision of services that 
are provided to the City by the County. In the past these services have included traffic 
signal and street light maintenance, inspection of bridge construction, materials testing, 
geotechnical investigations, real property appraisal, and other miscellaneous services. 
The County bills the City for services provided according to rates established annually 
by the County Auditor-Controller. This is a master agreement and individual services 
are requisitioned by purchase order, letter requisition, or separate contract pursuant to 
its terms. 
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Agreement No. 17,620 with the County of Los Angeles, which unless renewed, will 
expire on June 30, 2006 provides for a five year renewal period at the option of the City. 
Staff recommends renewal so that ongoing and future services may be obtained in a 
timely and cost-effective manner. 
Whereas Section 5 of the General Services Agreement renewal provides that no 
function or service shall be provided by the County unless requested in writing by the 
City Council or such officer as it may designate, it is recommended that the City 
Manager or her designee be authorized to request, from time to time, various functions 
and services from the County of Los Angeles in accordance with applicable City 
ordinances and policies. This will help streamline this process. 

The General Services Agreement renewal is exempt from competitive bidding pursuant 
to Section 1002(H) of the City Charter (contracls with other governmental authorities) 
and automatically exempt from the Affirmative Action in Contracting Ordinance pursuant 
to Section 4.09.060(A)(3) of the Pasadena Murqicipal Code (contracts with other 
governmental entities). 

Individual service requests to the County of Los Angeles are automatically exempt from 
competitive bidding pursuant to Section 1002(ti) of the City Charter and similarly 
exempt from the Affirmative Action in Contracting Ordinance pursuant to Section 
4.09.060(A)(3) of the Pasadena Municipal Code. However, in order to maintain 
consistency with Section 1002(D) of the City Charter, future individual service requests 
in excess of $74,999, where, because of specialized expertise, the County of Los 
Angeles would be the sole cost-effective service provider will continue to require 
Council approval. 
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FISCAL IMPACT 

The costs for services provided by the County of Los Angeles under the General 
Services Agreement renewal will be charged to the appropriate Operating or Capital 
Budget Account by the department requesting the services. Any payment for services 
rendered will come from existing budgeted funds. 

Respectfully submitted, , 

Prepared by: 

Principal Engineer 

T i e w e d  by: 

--daniel A. Rix 
City Engineer 

Approved by: 

h& Q 
Martiri Pastucha, Director 
Department of Public Works 
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